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TIMCOTIMCOTIMCOTIMCO ENGINEERING INC.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, Florida 32669
http://www.timcoengr.com
888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: sid@timcoengr.com

21 May 2001

Mr. Joe Dichoso
FCC

Subject: UNIDEN AMERICA CORP. FCCID: AMWUC717

REFERENCE: EA100464

Mr. Dichoso,

With reference to your email;
1. Some how the processing gain got mixed up, attached is the correct

processing gain measurements.
2. Attached at the internal photographs.
3. Attached you will find an RF exposure warning information sheet to be

included in the User Manual. The circuit description that refers to 19mW is
left over from a previous model & I have asked the manufacturer to remove it
and I will forward you a copy as soon as I receive it. I cannot find any
reference to 15dBm & 19dBm.

4. The radiated ERP measured on the Handset EUT was  10mW and the
conducted power was 63mWatts so I do not understand what you are referring
to with the 1000mW EIRP.

If anything else is required please let me know.

Regards,

Sid Sanders
Encl: Internal photos, correct processing Gain, RF Exposures Statement


